89-155-PGE

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 215 Market Street
San Francisco, CA 94106
415/972-7000

August 29, 1989

Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of
Electric Workers, AFL-CIO

P.0. Box 4790
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

Pursuant to Subsection 202.16(b) of the Physical Agreement
and Letter Agreement 86-155-PGE, the Company proposes to establish for
a six-month trial period a 4-day, 10-hour workweek for the Building
Mechanics at Diablo Canyon. The new hours of work will be from
7:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. The schedule will begin on August 21, 1989, and
end on February 25, 1990. The following employees will be affected:

Name SSN. Workweek

Dickie Martin -0981 Monday - Thursday
James Borba -7872 Monday - Thursday
Danny Robertson -7410 Tuesday - Friday

Gregg Larson -8050 Tuesday - Friday

Either the Company or Union reserves the right to cancel this
agreement by giving 30 days written notice.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto,
please so indicate in the space provided below and return one executed
copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMP

208840

Manager of Industrial Velations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees
thereto as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

&Q& \%_, 1989 BYSLLMA-?

Business Manager

:nj




